
The Professionalism of Insurance 
and Takaful Agents 
(PITA) Programme 2023

Exam Registration via MII



Types of Registration 
• Individual Registration
• Bulk Registration by 

Company

Examination Mode
 Virtual
 Computer Based Exam 

(KL and Outstation)

Registration TAT 
• Immediate approval for 

both Individual  & Bulk 
Registration

Exam Results 
 Immediately available 

upon completion of exam

OmniChannel
Support
 agentexam@mii.org.my
 Call Centre 02-27128882
 Virtual Office and Live Chat

On-Demand Capacity 
Current Capacity:
9010 pax per month 
(scalable on-demand)



Individual Registration for PITA via ILMS

LOGIN TO 
ILMS

REGISTER
SELECT 
DATE

SELECT 
SESSION

SELECT 
EXAM TYPE 
& SUBJECT

EXAMINATION 
MODE 

CBE /VCBE

VIEW / 
PRINT 

RECEIPT

KEY IN 
AGENT ID 

(No 
validation 

of ID or 
document 
required)

MAKE 
PAYMENT 

RECEIVE EMAIL 
CONFIRMATION 

(e-BOOK)

Pass
Print 

Result 
Slip

Fail Candidate 
take exam



Virtual Examinations
Monday to Fridays 

(4 sessions per day)
5600 pax per month

Computer Based 
Examination (KL & 
Outstation – 10 Centers)

Frequency 

(2-3 sessions per day)

Current Capacity per month 
(scalable on demand)

Kuala Lumpur Monday – Friday (2 sessions)
Saturday (3 sessions)

2600 pax per month

Johor Bahru & Penang 4 times month 480 pax per month

Ipoh Twice a month 120 pax per month

Melaka, Kuantan, Kota Bahru, 
Kota Kinabalu, Kuching, Sibu, 
Miri

Once every 2 months 420 pax every 2 months

Total Current CBE Capacity 3410 pax per month

Total Virtual and CBE Capacity 9010 pax per month

Frequency of Virtual and Computer Based Examinations 
(CBE)

Mode of Exam
Frequency 

(3 sessions per day)

Current Capacity per month 
(scalable on demand)



CANDIDATE LOGIN VIA ILMS 



User Login - https://www.mii4u.org/ilms/user/login 



Candidate Register for Exam 



Exam Confirmation Slip

Link for e-Book

Links for 
• Exam Rules & Regulations
• Penalty for Misconduct



Candidate Result Slip



MFPC Candidate Listing Report 



MFPC Candidate Listing Report 



Frequently Asked Questions



Frequently Asked Questions

1.  How can candidates register for PITA?
Individual Registration for PITA Exam is done directly via MII ILMS Login Portal.             
https://www.mii4u.org/ilms/user/login

2.  How long does the approval process take?
Application is approved immediately once the application is submitted. Candidate will 
receive the Examination Confirmation Slip via email.

3.  Are there any documents required to be submitted?
No documents required. Candidates are only required to input a valid Agent’s 
License number.

4. What are the examination modes available?
Exam can be taken either virtually or physically at the designated Computer Based 
Centres.

5.  How do you make payment for the exam fees?
Payment is made directly to MII via the ILMS registration process.



Frequently Asked Questions
6. How much is the PITA exam fee?

RFP M2 Conventional or Shariah RFP Module 2 – RM200
RFP Module 2 and SRFP Module 2 (Dual qualification) - RM280

7. How much is the resit fee?
      RFP Module 2 (PITA M2) - RM100 
      Shariah RFP Module 2 (PITA SM2) – RM100
      RFP and Shariah RFP Module 2 (PITA DM2) – RM140

8.  Is the examination fee inclusive of textbook?
Yes, the e-Book is included in the exam fee and is accessible from the Examination 
Confirmation Slip emailed to the candidate once application is successful.

9.  When will the candidate get their results?
The results slip will be available immediately after the examination is completed.

10. What are the repercussions for a misconduct? 
The penalty for misconduct will follow that of the Agent‘s Examination.
 Impersonation – Both parties will be barred for life and not be allowed to take MII 

Agent’s Examinations.
 Cheating  – Candidate will be barred for 5 years and the respective Associations/
                      Company will be notified.



Frequently Asked Questions

11. Where can the candidate find information on PITA Exam?
The PITA brochure is available on both MFPC and MII websites.
 Programme Inquiry – email education@mfpc.org.my or call 03-62035899
 Exam Inquiry – email agentexam@mfpc.org.my or call 03-27128882

mailto:mfpc@org.my
mailto:agentexam@mfpc.org.my
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